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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COU RT 

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 

Hon. 

Crim. No. 20-723(MCA)

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(l) 
JAMEL ARMFIELD 

IN D I C T M EN T

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark, 

charges: 

On or about June 24, 2020, in Hudson County, in the District of New 

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant, 

JAMEL ARMFIELD, 

knowing that he had previously been convicted in a court of at least one crime 

punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly 

possess in and affecting commerce a firearm and ammunition, namely a .45 

caliber Springfield Armory semi-automatic handgun, Model XD-45 ACP, with 

serial number US709344, and fourteen (14) rounds of .45 caliber ammunition. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l). 
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 

1. The allegations contained in this Indictment are incorporated by 

reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture 

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(l) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) . 

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g)(l) , 

which is set forth in this Indictment, the defendant, 

JAMEL ARMFIELD, 

shall forfeit to the United States any firearm and ammunition involved in or used 

in the commission of such offense, including, but not limited to, the following: 

1. A .45 caliber Springfield Armory semi-automatic handgun, Model 

XD-45 ACP, with serial number US709344; 

2 . A thirteen (13) round magazin e; and 

3 . Five (5) rounds of .45 ammunition. 

A TRUE BILL 

~c~~ 
C~F>ENIT 
United States Attorney 
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